Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>

Sent: 29 January 2024 12:53

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Samrat Narvekar

Subject: FW: Vendor register form TFS

Attachments: AA270119065527Y_RC01022019 GST Reg.jpg; PAN CARD LLP.jpeg; Certificate of

LLP Incorporation-280115.jpg; Cancelled Cheque - KG Tech LLP.jpeg; vendor reg
form TFS.pdf; vendor reg form TFS-2.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar

Please update vendor code in TFSPL —

V0002624
name of the contact o
supplyer name . mail id
supplier number
KG TECHNOSYSTEMS LLP | kamlesh 9004918388 | kgtechnosystems@gmail.com>

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:33 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FW: Vendor register form TFS

From: Kamlesh Gupta <tfs@webinfinity.in>

Sent: 13 March 2023 16:55

To: invoices@travelfoodsservices.com

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Web Infinity <info@webinfinity.in>
Subject: Fwd: Vendor register form TFS

Respected sir

Please find the vendor registration form and need gst details to raise the (posiflex) printer invoice which
was delivered at your location.

Thanks & Regards

kamlesh gupta



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kamlesh Gupta <kgtechnosystems@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, Mar 13, 2023 at 4:10 AM

Subject: Fwd: Vendor register form TFS

To: <tfs@webinfinity.in>




